
RE: 230917_Additional Service Authorization Letter_003 - 2024 Evaluation Rev1.pdf

Dave Healy <dhealy@devenneygroup.com>
Sun 9/17/2023 7:10 PM

To:Lee Finney <lfinney@mcdh.org>
Lee,
 
If we do NPC4D we have to include the Operational Plan. This scope would then include more coordination with both
us and the MP&E Engineers and this is why the design fees are higher.
 
This is also why we are recommending that at this point you move forward with NPC4 and then once you know what
the district can take financially you can change direction and go with the more economical option of NPC4D if
required.
 
Please let me know what further questions you have.
 
Thank you

DAVE HEALY​​​​
, Architect
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From: Lee Finney <lfinney@mcdh.org>
Sent: Sunday, September 17, 2023 6:12 PM
To: Dave Healy <dhealy@devenneygroup.com>
Subject: Re: 230917_Additional Service Authorization Letter_003 - 2024 Evaluation Rev1.pdf
 
Just curious - how does NPC 4D end up being more expensive than NPC 4 when NPC is the
recommended broader option?

From: Dave Healy <dhealy@devenneygroup.com>
Sent: Sunday, September 17, 2023 5:33 PM
To: Lee Finney <lfinney@mcdh.org>
Cc: 18000.00@devenneygroup.tonicdm.com <18000.00@devenneygroup.tonicdm.com>; Dudley Campbell
<dcampbell@devenneygroup.com>; Jeff Dorsey <jdorsey@devenneygroup.com>; Stephen Stack
<sstack@devenneygroup.com>
Subject: 230917_Additional Service Authorization Letter_003 - 2024 Evaluation Rev1.pdf
 
Lee,
 
Please see attached our Add Service for the next stage of the process for the NPC Upgrades. This will get us to the
required submittal at the end of the year.
 
Please let me know what comments or questions you have.
 
Thank you
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